## HAYLUK



BAYLOR ATHLETICS COMMUNICATIONS: 1500 S. University Parks Drive | WACO, TX 76706 | BAYLORBEARS.COM | @BUF00TBALL

BAYLOR (4-3, 2-2 Big 12) 35, KANSAS (5-3, 2-3 Big 12) 23

McLANE STADIUM (45,140) • WACO, Texas

OCT. 22, 2022 • ATTENDANCE: 45,882 • NEXT: Baylor at Texas Tech (Oct. 29 at 6:30 p.m. on ESPN2)

## **TEAM NOTES**

- Baylor is 4-3, 2-2 in the Big 12 Conference and Kansas is 5-3, 2-3 in the Big 12.
- The Bears lead the all-time series with Kansas, 18-4, including an 11-0 mark in games played in Waco.
  - Baylor has won 11 straight in the series.
  - Baylor is 5-0 vs. Kansas on homecoming.
- Baylor captains: Connor Galvin, Gavin Holmes, John Mayers, Cole Maxwell.
- Baylor is 18-12 under third-year head coach Dave Aranda.
- Baylor is 3-1 in 2022 at home and 12-3 under Aranda, with an 8-1 mark over the last two years.
- The Bears are 4-1 in 2022 when scoring first and 13-4 under Aranda.
- Baylor is 4-1 when leading at halftime in 2022 and 15-3 under Aranda.
- The Bears are 50-43-4 all-time on homecoming, have won four straight and have wins in 11 of their last 12.
- The Bears have won 10 straight 11 a.m. kickoffs, including seven straight at home. The Bears are 3-0 in 11 am. kickoffs on homecoming.

• The Bears had the football for 40:10 of the 60 minutes of game time, setting a new program standard for time of possession in a single game, with immediate records dating back to 2006.

• Baylor has 53 takeaways and 35 giveaways in 29 games under Aranda.

## **INDIVIDUAL NOTES**

- Freshman RB Richard Reese made his first career start.
  - Reese set new career highs in carries (31) and yards (186), also adding two TDs.
  - It was the most carries for a BU player since Terrance Ganaway had 42 carries vs. Texas Tech in 2011.
  - Reese went over 100 yards rushing for the second time.
  - Reese rushed for his team-leading eighth TD of the year.
- Sophomore QB Blake Shapen threw for 164 yards on 17 of 26 passing with a TD.
  - Shapen has thrown 12 TD passes in 2022 and has 17 in his career.
- Sophomore WR Monaray Baldwin had two catches for 29 yards and a score. Baldwin has four TD grabs in 2022.
- Senior S AI Walcott finished with four tackles, including a sack and PBU.
  - Walcott has three career sacks and one in 2022.
  - Walcott has eight career tackles for a loss and six in 2022.
  - Walcott broke up his third pass of the year.
- Senior John Mayers connected on all five of his PAT attempts.
  - Mayers has 192 career points, ranking seventh in program history.
  - Mayers has made 102 career PATs, passing Terry Syler (1985-88) for fifth in BU history.
- Junior S Devin Neal finished with four tackles and forced a fumble.
  - Neal forced his first career fumble.
- Junior S Devin Lemear had two tackles, including one for a loss and recovered his first career fumble.
  - Lemear recorded his second tackle for a loss.
- Baylor senior OL Connor Galvin made his team-leading 44th-career start and made his team-high 33rd-straight start. • Galvin ranks tied for third in BU history in starts, equaling Lanear Sampson (2009-12).
- Freshman QB Kyron Drones rushed for his second TD of the year. • Junior RB Qualan Jones finished with nine carries for 71 yards.
- Senior LB Dillon Doyle had four tackles.
- Sophomore CB A.J. McCarty broke up his second pass of the year and the third of his career.
- Freshman LB Jackie Marshall forced and recovered a fumble, the firsts of his career.
- Senior DL Cole Maxwell broke up his second pass of the year.
- Senior TE Ben Sims had three catches for 36 yards.
- Sophomore CB Lorando Johnson broke up his fourth pass of the year.
- Junior DL Siaki Ika has three QB hurries in 2022.
- Junior DL Gabe Hall broke up his second pass of the year.
- Senior DL Chidi Ogbonnaya moved into a tie with Raleigh Texada (2016-21) for fourth in program history with 53 games played.
- Jacob Gall played in his team-best 53rd career game.